1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7
8.
9.

—
o

1.
12.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 818

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
January 12, 2021 @ 10:00 hours

Election of Chair and Vice-Chair

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Open Session — December 8, 2020

Business Arising

Correspondence — Public Tributes/Public Appreciation

Contingency Requests - NIL

WS Discussion

Taxi License Applications for December 2020

Homicide - Information Only

Reports
» Chief Personal Expenses — 4" Quarter 2020 - NIL
¢ Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity December
o Statistical Report for Month of December

Association Report

Adjournment

B\

ey

NORTH" BAY

nnnnnn B - & A W A B A

Just North Engugh to t¢ PERFECH

Chief
Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
NBPA Rep
Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
December 8, 2020

Present:

Board Members:  Dennis O'Connor, Chair
Patricia Cliche, Vice-Chair, Johanne Brousseau, Allan McDonald (via
Zoom), Tiziana Silveri (via Zoom)

Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze

Ministry Rep: Tom Gervais (via Zoom)
Executive Asst.: Tina Chapman

Guest: Ms. Tina Robertson
Regrets: Peter Leckie, City Solicitor
Call to Order

The Chair, Dennis O'Connor, called the meeting to order at 1000 hours.

Approval of Agenda

Resolution: #146-2020

Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Amended Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on December 8, 2020".
Carried

Approval of Minutes
Resolution: #147-2020
Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on November 10, 2020".
Carried

Business Arising
2021 Operating Budget

Resolution: #148-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept a 3.22% increase to the Operating Budget for 2021”.
Carried
A recorded vote was conducted and all Board members approved the resolution.

Chief Tod reviewed the proposed 2021 Operating Budget. The Mayor commended both the
Chief and Deputy Chief on their efforts with this budget. He also recommended that the NBPS
reduce its budget by $100,000 — reducing the budget from 3.68% to 3.22% for City approval.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held December 8, 2020 1



Contingency Requests
Resolution #143-2020
Moved by: Tiziana Silveri, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $100.00 in support of the Community Christmas Dinner from the Contingency line of
the Board's 2020 Operating Budget”.
Carried

Resolution #150-2020
Moved by: Allan McDonald Seconded by: Tiziana Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $250.00 in support of the Defeat Depression North Bay, ¢/o Mood Disorder Society of
Canada from the Contingency line of the Board's 2020 Operating Budget”.
Carried

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
The Chief and Deputy Chief each reported their activities throughout the area that they
attended for the month of November 2020.

Statistical Reports

Resolution: #151-2020

Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche

The North Bay Poiice Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the month of October
2020".

Carried

North Bay Police Association

There was nothing to report from the North Bay Police Association. Chief Tod wanted to
compliment the Association for the various initiatives it has been involved with. One being the
recent passing of OPP officer, Constable Marc Hovingh of Manitoulin Island, in which several
members attended a celebration at the Davedi Ciub in honour of this gentleman and requested
that any donations which were received be forwarded to the family.

The efforts of the North Bay Police Association are greatly appreciated.

Adjournment
Resolution: #152-2020
Moved by: Tiziana Silvery, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on December 8, 2020 at 1018 hours.”
Carried

Chair December 8, 2020 Executive Assistant

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held December 8, 2020 -



Temiskaming Detachment Détachement du Temiskaming

Ontario Police P.O. Box 6000 Boite postale 6000
PR 300 Armstrong Street North 300 rue Armstrong nord
Provincial prm:lncial.e New Liskeard, ON P0J [P0 New Liskeard, ON P0J (PO
Palice de |'Ontario
Tel: (705) 647-8400 Fax: (703) 647-9266
1-888-310-1122
Temiskaming Englehart Q F g_n‘T emagami Elk Lake
- f V June 2020
Chief Scott TODD #1
North Bay Police Service Noy 4 9
135 Princess St West North Bay, ON P1B 6C2 OF
ChyLlC
Dear Chief TODD, '%%F Oi‘ ?% e #1
R7ty 20U

I am writing you today to express my most sincere gratitude to ymizl?gm % assisted us with a significant
investigation.

In the early hours of June 2 2020, the Temiskaming O.P.P responded to two related home invasions/robberies where
the suspects stabbed a male victim leaving him for dead in his apartment.

Early on in the investigation we believed that the suspects were restding in the City of North Bay.

This information was communicated with your police service and caught the ear of Detective Constables Christian
ELIA and Haley FIELD of your Street Crime Unit.

These two officers went beyond the call of duty to help us with our investigation. I am sure they have many other
tasks on their plates at the moment, however as a direct result of their actions all of our suspect were located and
arrested.

Also of note, Detective Constable Christian ELIA’s communication efforts should be commended. He kept me in the
loop every step of the way as [ tried to coordinate different police resources to secure different scenes, seize
important evidence etc. As | am sure you can appreciate, the importance of good communication cannot be under
stated.

Again, thank you to you and your officers for your assistance. Detective Constables Christian ELIA and Haley
FIELD are clearly assets to your organization.

Be safe.

(il Duu™

Adam Devost

Detective Sergeant #12315

Ontario Provincial Police

Temiskaming Detachment

300 Armstrong St. N

New Liskeard, On POJ 1P0 Q?



North Bax Police Services Board

From: Gerald Lalande

Sent: December 29, 2020 8:59 AM
To: Scott Tod

Ce: North Bay Police Services Board
Subject: FW: Conduct of NBPS officers
From:

Sent: December 25, 2020 12:54 PM
To: nbps <nbps2@NorthBayPolice.on.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Conduct of NBPS officers

Christmas Eve, 2020

(Presently staying at the Glen Garry cottages for another week of writing ('m a novelist))

:E: Conduct of officers from the North Bay Police Service

To all whom this may concern,

I believe it was two evenings ago now since there was a call for service for a mentally ill person (me) in crisis. You were
responding based on what my wife told you when she made the call for service from Florida. | did not know that she had
called, that is until | saw a big cop and a tree cop (he looked 7ft tall to me!) whose name | never got (didn’t ask for it -
wish | had asked all of them) and a nurse standing on my front porch.

It was quite a cold night, so | invited them in — | would have, anyway. One of your officers, who handles mental health
checks like this, was retiring — hopefully that’s enough to identify him and the call for service.

I've never met such professional, sympathetic, empathetic police officers. They showed up at my door, | invited them
inside, and that's where the police work began at the little cottage that I'm staying at during my visit to North Bay.

They expressed deep concern; they did so warmly, pragmatically, and genuinely were looking out for my wellbeing, not
their own asses (pardon the profanity). The mental health officer was 50/50% on whether to take me to hospital. They
made a difficult decision, and trusted me, something that I'm sure your officer’s face every day, and left me here at my
request. It was so nice to have them here though, if only to listen to me, which all three of them did, intently.

I was at the bottom of the barrel when they arrived, but they left me happier knowing someone up here cared about me
and were looking out for my best interest. They were there to help in any way they could.

They saved my life, as did my wife, who called you from Florida {1 know) and your officers went right into action, on the
vord of some woman in the states my dear and loving wife. Thank you for taking her call seriously.

I just wish people could see the humanity in police officers.
1



Where | live, the police are awful to Ml's with no sympathy other than to drive people off to the
hospital with no apparent concern and just leave people there, alone, scared, not allowed to see or speak to my own
wife, and - frankly — not feeling all that better after being unceremoniously dumped in the front lobby of a psychiatric
hospital. Your officers, though, exhibited nothing but concern for my safety.

I will never forget what the North Bay Police Service did for me, and | would like the officers to be recognized for the
important, lifesaving work they do, to keep us safe ~ no matter what we need saving from.

I wish | could do more than simply write this letter, so for now I'll just reiterate what | wrote earlier. You saved my life,
and I'd love to meet you again when | come back in the summer. Under better circumstances, of course, and with my
wife!

With great affection and warm regards to a/l of you,

p-s. Though I'm spending Christmas alone this year, by choice, | don’t expect you'll have to come out here again. Unless
you want to, of course. @)



0

3 Vs oz e V'S NI 3avi 6\ 8LE L 102059
oW ¢ DO\ OO o e
L] % % @ T "SNISNIDINT NEYWTIVH &
T ] ) ZESB Nia
QU0

1491 ® __ __
\g ﬁ\\g\wtb _“ SLSTHOS QIDYNYW-1TIM
WOH1 43dvd HLlim ITvW 51 GEvD SIHL

13ue|dino/woyJew||eH LISIA
Wiy,

SBIED WEW)EH

\wu\\@ \“mmnwﬁxﬁ\
24 [ FQO SA29IH4() Ut
IR0 LT Y

AL

ki A12g DUl Sw buigsisso Jox
$_ S T~ o

noA yuey?

ANVAKOD E«tl v
WONB.:uM. ~UN:NE.::MM.

R

N‘o n.u/l\ac a/'\u



=V A DI 2UD QQS

ogor 29 - \%\_._38& PUD U gy UIR W)L
| 70| QUDI Y FHYIPUP| P4 SO wof copy mayy
.\* _QW N D7 100D, S0P @;QEEQU L,,UQO ONoUY “
SOULSIAYY) Ry 47923 3D Suihar fusa =g

) ,.\._MOE O_Q_\I\,QOTI YUY | 'SU3D'HFQ
A0, UYL c.c_.ﬂq PUD # grdsip of Syuvyy fumy
Sjdord v Ype buvep

\,Q JPAD AT+ A A2 (1 Eu N2y
Vg W+ fu20 © WD |

Moty no£ weyn s10w oW WS 2ut uo
pevervaxdde sean g DTG [T Of DW 43155
s 4 SW 42y P idoeg
[OyIopuUom 0ON 3O 9uokionD

pup (o2 qq3 0216 Syz oy

4%8:@ neh yuoyy 30007 |



North Bay Police Service

P.O.Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8
Scott Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michael Dazé
Chuef of Police nerthbaypolice ca Deputy Chuef of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: January 1, 2021

Date of Meeting: January 12, 2021

Mr. D. O’Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Applications - December 2020
Recommendation: Information Item
The following individuals have applied for and were granted a Taxi License from the City.

[t is recommended that these applications be approved.

BADGE # DRIVER NAME TAXI STAND
12 David Kennedy 5-0 Cab
30 Conrad Pankratz 5-0 Cab
33 Beverlee Deool 5-0 Cab

I invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerelr E ! |
W. Scott Tod

Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service
Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PiB 8J8 Michn?l Dazé i
Chief of Police T05-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591 www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: 08 January, 2021
Date of Meeting: 12 January, 2021

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Personal Expenses — 4th Quarter 2020 - Chief of Police

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Acknowledge receipt of the
Chief's personal expenses, related to his position, for October,
November and December 2020”

Board By-law #05/01 directs the Chief of Police to submit personal expenses to the Board on a
Quarterly basis. The expenses reported on should include credit card invoices and per diem
expenses. Attached are NBPS Expense reports outlining expenses for the dates stated. The
table below breaks out the expenditures incurred.

Date Comments Accommodations | Per Diem | Mileage/ Air
Fare

No expenses to report.
Sincerely,

bbbl

W Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service
Scott Tod P.C.Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PiB 8J8 MlchaFl Dazé )
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591 www.northbaypolice ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: January 08, 2021
Date of Meeting: January 12, 2021

Chair Mr. D, O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief's Monthly Activity Report - Month of December 2020
Recommendation: [Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service during the month of December 2020, and do not merit separate reporting:

08 December ~ Ontario Association Chiefs of Police Board of Directors meeting — Virtual
08 December — Nipissing Child and Youth Advocacy Centre — Executive meeting - Virtual

15 December — Canadian Association of Chiefs of Police — Leadership Mentoring program
meeting - Virtual

During December | assisted on interview panels for four days. The panels were held to select an
Executive Assistant and a Corporate Communications Advisor.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board
Sincerely,

U.BJ :

W. Scott Ted
Chief of Police



= R

North Bay Police Service
Scott Tod . P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705497-5591  wwwonorthbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: January 8", 2021

Date of Meeting: January 12, 2021

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the North Bay Police Services Board
Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of December 2020.
Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

07Dec20 - Participated in secondary interview of candidate for the Forensic |dentification Officer
position.

09Dec20 - Participated in the Health and Safety Committee meeting.

10Dec20 - Participated in a meeting regarding Digital Evidence Management and the experience
and lessons learned from other Police Agencies.

11Dec20 ~ Meeting with members of the 22 Wing Military Police.

16Dec20 — Meeting with regards to progress in the North Bay Police Service Wellness Program
{Peer Support)

17/18Dec20 — Conducted interviews for the Executive Assistant position.

21Dec20 — Meet with Mayor and Deputy Mayor of Callander and the Chief and Deputy Chief of
Callander Fire regarding current policing services and services in 2021.

22/23Dec20 ~ Conducted interviews for the Corporate Communications position.

29Dec20 — Attended the swearing in ceremony for NBPS Constable Meranda Wood

Sincerely,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



2020-12-03
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF NOVEMBER

During the month of November 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2597 calls as compared to 2463 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 80 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Seven of these
accidents involved injuries, with nine persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 "

Homicide - - - - - - 0
Sexual Offences 2 4 74 88 50 61
Assault 3 38 434 432 368 383 "
Robbery - 4 19 28 15 21
Break, Enter & Theft 3 41 406 437 88 72
Stolen Vehicles 1 5 63 80 17 17
Stolen Bicycles - 3 90 133 5 11
Recovered Bicycles 6 10 81 123 8 12 "
||Theft Under 21 124 914 1250 134 267
Theft Over - 6 24 23 6 3
Mischief 8 33 425 324 84 66 |
Drug Charges 95 84 | 94 90
Criminal Offences Total 4094 4422

Calls for Service 26811 26620

Police Activity 28535 28401



2020-12-29 *REVISED ™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT
MONTH OF NOVEMBER

During the month of November 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2597 calls as compared to 2463 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 80 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Seven of these
accidents involved injuries, with nine persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date Cleaﬁd to Date

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
2 4 77 88 52 61
14 38 459 432 388 383
- 4 20 28 17 21
10 41 423 437 87 72
1 64 80 16 17
- 3 90 133 5 11
Recovered Bicycles 6 10 81 123 8 12
Theft Under 27 124 932 1250 136 267
“Theft Over - 6 25 23 7 3
Mischief 10 33 437 324 88 66
Drug Charges 08 84 | 97 90
"Criminal Offences Total 4223 4422
Calls for Service 26799 26620
Police Activity 28535 28401

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

fsc




